
From: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com> 

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 2:17 PM 

To: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com> 

Cc: Michael Brown <michael@sirassystems.com>; Steve C. Ormbrek <steve@sirassystems.com> 

Subject: SIRAS Update 12/6/2024 

 

Hi All, 

The Fall 1 LEA Approve deadline is a week from today on 12/13/2024 

 

Please ensure that your district has reviewed your 16.21 report. 

It is each LEA's responsibility to review this report. 

If your district SEDS coordinator does not have CALPADS access then the district SIS coordinator will 

need to do this task with the SPED office. 

 

We want to make sure of the following: 

No records are listed as being overdue or held late in this report that were not overdue or held late. 

Any records that are listed as being held late have a verified meeting delay reason listed in the report. 

Any records that were listed as overdue (as of 10/2/2024) with no pending meeting, but a meeting had 

been planned prior to census date 10/2/2024, get a 'pending as of' record added to CALPADS. It is too 

late to do this from SIRAS but you can use online maintenance to add that record. 

 

https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/279-using-16-21-in-calpads/ 

 

DRDP errors are being posted. 

Please ensure that all ratings are being entered into SIRAS, not draccessreports.org directly. 

DRDP ratings entered into SIRAS are -automatically- posted to draccessreports.org nightly. 

Staff who enter ratings into draccessreports.org will have to redo those ratings into SIRAS. 

 

https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/29-drdp-help/ 

 

If you have any questions on this, please reach out to support@sirassystems.com 

 

https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/279-using-16-21-in-calpads/
https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/29-drdp-help/


Kind regards, 

Brian 

 

 

Brian Marcontell | Vice President 

 

C: (805) 252-2052 

 


